
LEELANAU COUNTY SOLID WASTE COUNCIL 
Date:  OCTOBER 7, 2024 at 1:00 PM 

Location:  Leelanau County Government Center (Commissioners Meeting Room) 
(Proceedings of the meeting are being recorded and are not the official record of the meeting; 

the formally approved/accepted written copy of the minutes will be the official record of the meeting.) 

DRAFT AGENDA 
(Please silence any unnecessary cellular/electronic devices) 

� CALL TO ORDER 
� ROLL CALL   
� PUBLIC COMMENT 
� STAFF COMMENTS - Update on MMP 
� CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 
� CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

� CONSIDERATION OF APRIL 18, 2024 MEETING MINUTES and 
JUNE 3, 2024 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES pgs.2-7 

� UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

� NEW BUSINESS 
1. PA 69 Recycling Fee
2. Update - Electronic Recycling - (Gale)
3. Tire & Mattress Collections for 2025
4. Security/maintenance at Recycling Sites
5. MI Small Community Recycling Education pgs. 8-10

� COMMUNICATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 
1. Revenue & Expense Report pgs. 11-12
2. Collection Reports pgs. 13-16

� PUBLIC COMMENTS 
� STAFF COMMENTS 
� MEMBER / CHAIRPERSON’S COMMENTS 
� ADJOURNMENT 

SWC Members 

Marcia Harris-Chair 
Andrew Gale-Vice Chair 

John Fletcher-Chair Pro-Tem 
Lois Bahle 

Kathy Cavanaugh 
Tom MacDonald 

Tom Petersen 
Carrie Sharp 
Kama Ross 

Ex-officio: Mark Bevelhymer 
Jim Palmer 

Page 1 of 16



 

SWC 4-18-24 Minutes    Pg. 1 
 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE LEELANAU COUNTY SOLID WASTE COUNCIL WAS 
HELD ON THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 2024 AT THE LEELANAU COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

CENTER. 
 

Proceedings of the meeting were recorded and are not the official record of the meeting. The 
formally approved written copy of the minutes will be the official record of the meeting. 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 1:01 p.m. by Chair Marcia Harris.  The meeting was 
held at the Leelanau County Government Center, 8527 E. Government Center Dr., Suttons Bay MI. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Members Present: M. Harris, J Fletcher, C. Sharp, L. Bahle, K. Cavanaugh, K. Ross,                             

T. MacDonald, A. Gale,  
 
Members Absent:                      T. Peterson  
 
Ex-officio Members Present: J. Palmer  
 
Ex-officio Members Absent: M. Bevelhymer 
(prior notice)  
 
Staff: G. Myer, Planning Director, J. Herman, Senior Planner   
 
Public: D. Schaffer, L. Gulow, C. Forsyth, R. Lewis, B. Perkins, C. Hartesvelt  
    
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Bill Perkins suggested SWC look into snow removal for the sites and that Green For Life (GFL) needs to 
lock the bins so items do not fly out.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS  
 
Myer introduced Herman as the Senior Planner and said they will now be looking for a Planning 
Secretary but for the time being are still short staffed. She provided a schedule of all 2024 collections and 
went over current collection counts. There will be an advertisement for the electronic collections in next 
weeks edition of the Leelanau Enterprise.  
 
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Gale, seconded by Ross, to approve the Agenda as presented. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST- None. 

CONSIDERATION OF JANUARY 3, 2024 MINUTES 
 
Motion by Ross, seconded by Bahle, to accept the minutes as presented.  Motion carried 8-0. 

Page 2 of 16



 

SWC 4-18-24 Minutes    Pg. 2 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS- None.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Update on MMP 
 
Dave Schaffer, Resource Recovery Manager for Grand Traverse County, said there is a potential option 
of a regional plan between Grand Traverse County, Benzie County and Leelanau County. He said all 
county administrators have met and agreed it would be best to have a tri-county approach and Grand 
Traverse County would act as the Designated Planning Agency (DPA) for the region. They would be the 
main point of contact and arrange meetings and advertising. There would be a singular planning 
committee for the region which would consist of industry members and elected officials from each 
county. Each county will still have their own county approval agency such as the Board of 
Commissioners (BOC).  
 
Ross asked if they would be hiring a consultant? Schaffer said it would be a combination of internal 
support and a consultant in areas that thy would need assistance in. Schaffer said they may need to put out 
a Request for Proposal (RFP) but Resource Recycling Systems (RRF) is their preferred choice. Bahle 
asked if all of the positions on the MMP are filled? Schaffer said the approving agency will choose to fill 
those seats. He does have a list of recommendations for those positions because they are specific seats and 
so many spots. The elected official will be from Grand Traverse County. Schaffer will work with Myer 
and Jesse Zylstra, Recycling Program Director of Benzie County, for meeting notices, community 
outreach, data collections, etc. Schaffer would like to have the meetings held in Grand Traverse County 
during the day time.  
 
Chris Forsyth, Deputy County Administrator for Grand Traverse County, said they will need to work out 
an interlocal agreement, the overall structure, and who is going to play what role. Forsyth introduced 
Lydia Gulow who will be stepping in for Schaffer once he retires. There is a deadline of July 6 to report 
notice of intent to the state.  
 
Motion by Bahle, second by Gale, to recommend to the County Board of Commissioners move forward 
on the development of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Grand Traverse County, and Benzie 
County, for the purpose of developing a multi-county Materials Management Plan. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Approve Mailing for 2024  
 
Myer said this is the same flyer that was sent last year.  
 
Motion by Ross, seconded by Sharp, to approve the mailing for June 2024 as presented.                
Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Leland School Composting Liaison (Ross)  
 
Ross said Leland School is interested in introducing kitchen composting which will help them level their 
certification in the Green School Program. The material that they will be producing in their compost will 
be used on their gardening program. They would like to use Leland School as a pilot before expanding 
into other schools. SEEDS Ecology and Education Centers does composting and have outreach potential. 
Ross met with Jennifer Flynn, EcoCorps Program Director for SEEDS, and learned that there is a $250.00 
fee involved to have SEEDS come in to do an assessment of their kitchen, volume and system at the 
school.  
 

Page 3 of 16



 

SWC 4-18-24 Minutes    Pg. 3 
 

Myer left meeting to check with Finance Department on educational budget.  
Cathy Hartesvelt, Interim Finance Director, explained all their budgets. She said the education budget is 
reserved for members to attend conference, seminars or to have a speaker come in to talk to members. She 
suggested they may want to create another line item and present it as an amendment for 2024 or an 
expanded recycling program for 2025.  
 
Harris said that composting is their top priority, and asked where the funds can come from. Richard 
Lewis, Interim County Administrator, said they will need to present to him a formal request and it may 
need approval from the BOC.    
 
Discussion ensued.  
 
Consensus to have Ross as the Leland School composting liaison.  
 
School Composting Surveys (Fletcher)  
 
Fletcher suggested they create a hard copy survey that addresses composting and also recycling. Gale and 
Sharp would be eager to assist Fletcher. They will create a survey and bring it at the next meeting for 
approval.  
 
Volunteer Sign-Up at Recycling Sites  
 
Perkins commented that Suttons Bay, Northport, Cedar, Leelanau School, Glen Lake School, Elmwood, 
and the Government Center have volunteers to clean up the sites. Harris questioned Empire and members 
were not aware of any volunteers. Lewis suggested they send a letter to GFL that the sites are not being 
kept up cleanliness.  
 
Composting Workshop- Poor Farm Barn Gardens  
 
Ross said this is an outdoor, hands-on composting work shop at the Leelanau County Poor Farm Barn. 
Kate Thornhill is willing to do the composting seminar again for $400.00. She will cover on getting 
compost started from scratch and there will be three stations; how to compost, how to apply, and then the 
workshop will move to Krulls Composting to see what a larger commercial business looks like. They are 
proposing a May 29th morning date and will make a flyer to disburse.    
 
Motion by Sharp, seconded by Fletcher, to approve the Poor Farm Barns Gardens Composting 
Workshop and not to exceed $400.00. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS- None.  
 
COMMUNICATION/CORRESPONDENCE- None.  
  
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Perkins said there is no lighting at the Suttons Bay, Northport or Empire recycling sites which can lead to 
illegal dumping. He said Home Depot has solar lights for up to $300.00.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS- None.  
 
 
 

Page 4 of 16



 

SWC 4-18-24 Minutes    Pg. 4 
 

MEMBER/CHAIRPERSON’S COMMENTS  
 
Harris suggested SWC do something for Earth Day next year. Fletcher also suggested they do surveys at 
the recycling sites again.  
 
Bahle brought in GFL’s red and an old green trash bag for comparison.  
 
ADJOIURNMENT 
Meeting adjourned by consensus at 2:26 p.m.  

Page 5 of 16



 

SWC 6-3-24 Special Session Minutes   pg. 1 
 

A SPECIAL SESSION MEETING OF THE LEELANAU COUNTY SOLID WASTE COUNCIL 
WAS HELD ON MONDAY, JUNE 3, 2024 AT THE LEELANAU COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

CENTER. 
 

Proceedings of the meeting were recorded and are not the official record of the meeting. The 
formally approved written copy of the minutes will be the official record of the meeting. 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair Marcia Harris.  The meeting was 
held at the Leelanau County Government Center, 8527 E. Government Center Dr., Suttons Bay MI. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Members Present: M. Harris, L. Bahle, T. Petersen, J. Fletcher, T. MacDonald, K. Ross,   

A. Gale (1:02 pm)  
 
Members Absent:                      K. Cavanaugh, C. Sharp  
(prior notice)                        
 
Ex-officio Members Present: None.  
 
Ex-officio Members Absent: M. Bevelhymer, J. Palmer  
(prior notice)   
 
Staff: G. Myer, Planning Director, J. Herman, Senior Planner   
 
Public: R. Lewis, C. Forsyth, N. Panicola, T. Dowd  
    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT- None.  
 
PURPOSE OF THE MEETING- DISCUSSION/POTENTIAL ACTION:  
MMP Interlocal Agreement between County of Grand Traverse, County of Benzie, and County of 
Leelanau.  
 
Lewis reminded members that at their last meeting they recommended to move forward with the MMP 
Interlocal Agreement with Grand Traverse County and Benzie County. He said the Board of 
Commissioners (BOC) approved to create a draft of the MMP Interlocal Agreement which is now being 
presented to the SWC for approval.  
 
Gale present  
 
Lewis stated that most of what is in the document is in Part 115. Lewis pointed out a couple items from 
the agreement. He began saying there will be a Materials Management Planning Committee that will 
consist of thirteen (13) individuals and that includes each County to have a County Representative.  
 
Lewis touched on ARTICLE III. TERMS AND PROVISIONS Item C. Initial Funding, saying that if 
needed, Grand Traverse County will contribute $10,000.00, Leelanau County will contribute $2,500.00 
and Benzie County will contribute $2,500.00 for set up.   
 

Page 6 of 16



 

SWC 6-3-24 Special Session Minutes   pg. 2 
 

Lewis continued, saying that goals and objectives were added to the agreement under Item H. MMP 
Goals. This will allow for easy findings of what they need to exercise.  As goes for Item J. Goal 
Certification and Progress.  
 
Harris asked how an elected official of the county is chosen? Lewis replied, that the BOC determines that 
individual. Bahle asked if Myer will be a part of the Materials Management Planning Committee? Lewis 
said yes, as the Planning Director and Grand Traverse County is taking the lead. He said they will need to 
notify to the state by July 6 that they are working together and then everything will start rolling from that 
point.  
 
Bahle said that ATTACHMENT B GOAL CERTIFICATION AND PROGRESS PURSUANT TO MCL 
324.11582 Item (2) (a) mentions curbside recycling. Lewis said this is state mandated.  
 
Motion by Bahle, seconded by Gale, to recommend approval to the Board of Commissioners of the 
Materials Management Plan Interlocal Agreement between County of Grand Traverse, County of 
Benzie, and County of Leelanau. Motion carried 7-0.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Panicola, representative of CROWD and SEEDS, said there is an upcoming food waste audit training on 
June 11 from 11:30 am – 2:00 pm in Traverse City. He also said there is a Save the Scraps seminar that 
SEEDS can conduct at the cost of $400.00.  
 
MEMBER/CHAIRPERSON’S COMMENTS  
 
Kama gave a brief update on the composting seminar that was recently held at the Poor Farm Barn.  
 
ADJOIURNMENT 
Meeting adjourned by consensus at 1:19 p.m.  
 

Page 7 of 16



(https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle)
MI Small Community Recycling Education Portal

(/egle/products)

Print Materials

Info Cards (/egle/info-cards)

Top Issue Mailers (/egle/top-issue-mailers)

9/11/24, 11:21 AM MI EGLE Marketing Materials

https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/products 1/3
Page 8 of 16

https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/products
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/products
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/products
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/info-cards
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/top-issue-mailers


Info Sheets (/egle/info-sheets)

Dumpster Stickers (/egle/dumpster-stickers)

9/11/24, 11:21 AM MI EGLE Marketing Materials

https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/products 2/3
Page 9 of 16

https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/info-sheets
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/dumpster-stickers


Use of this Portal is subject to The Recycling Partnership Terms & Conditions and Privacy Policy

(/egle/terms-and-conditions), in addition to Conquest Graphics' Terms and Conditions (/about-us/terms-

and-conditions).

User Notes: Limit of 2 collateral types per community, MI communities only, and limited to small

communities with less than 10,000 households.

Oops Tags (/egle/oops-tag)

Conquest Graphics © 2023 (/services/marketing-portals)
Privacy Policy (/about-us/privacy-protection)

powered by

9/11/24, 11:21 AM MI EGLE Marketing Materials

https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/products 3/3
Page 10 of 16

https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/terms-and-conditions
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/terms-and-conditions
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/egle/oops-tag
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/services/marketing-portals
https://www.conquestgraphics.com/about-us/privacy-protection


 2:03 PM

October 2, 2024

County of Leelanau

Period Ending Date:  October 31, 2024

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - CURRENT

Account Number

Department   

Fund   230  Recycling Fund 

Month-to-date 

Actual

Current 

Year-to-date 

Actual

Current Year 

Total Amended 

Budget

Percentage 

Spent/Received

Account Name

Fund  230  Recycling Fund

Fiscal Year  2024

Revenues

 200,055.00 0.00  0.00 0.00Fund Balance Forward
000000-401.000

%

 452,284.00 0.00  85.83 388,203.99Current Taxes - PA69 of 2005
000000-402.000

%

 0.00 0.00  100.00 27,183.90Prior Years Tax Adjustments
000000-402.003

%

 6,000.00 0.00  0.00 0.00Scrap Tire Cleanup
000000-563.003

%

 15,000.00 0.00  100.00 15,000.00G.T. Band 2% Gaming Revenue
000000-635.000

%

 3,500.00 0.00  77.60 2,716.00Tire Recycling Fees
000000-638.000

%

 0.00 0.00  100.00 570.00Mattress Recycling Fees
000000-639.000

%

 4,000.00 0.00  59.91 2,396.38Refunds & Rebates
000000-687.000

%

 680,839.00 0.00  64.05 436,070.27 %Revenues Total

Expenses

 1,000.00  22.81 0.00  228.06Overtime
000000-702.000

%

 1,000.00  31.65 0.00  316.54Salaries
000000-703.000

%

 2,700.00  16.30 0.00  440.00Per Diem
000000-704.000

%

 384.00  24.18 0.00  92.87Social Security
000000-717.000

%

 180.00  27.23 0.00  49.01Retirement
000000-719.000

%

 2,000.00  0.00 0.00  0.00Office/Operating Supplies
000000-727.000

%

 150.00  0.00 0.00  0.00Office/Operating - Electronic
000000-727.002

%

 1,500.00  150.94 0.00  2,264.13Postage
000000-728.000

%

 30,000.00  0.00 0.00  0.00Repair and Maintenance
000000-775.000

%

 333,270.00  64.36 0.00  214,491.78Contractual - American Waste
000000-801.000

%

 10,000.00  13.13 123.60  1,313.03Contractual - Misc Services
000000-801.001

%

 35,000.00  92.45 0.00  32,356.90Electronic Recycling
000000-801.002

%

 170,000.00  25.82 0.00  43,886.70Contract. Services - HHW
000000-801.003

%

 25,200.00  85.71 5,400.00  21,600.00Site Lease/ Maintenance
000000-801.004

%

 20,000.00  20.75 0.00  4,150.00Tire Recycling Pickup
000000-801.005

%

 8,000.00  21.60 0.00  1,728.00Mattress Recycling
000000-801.006

%

 500.00  50.00 0.00  250.00Membership Dues and Fees
000000-807.000

%

 150.00  31.33 0.00  47.00Subscriptions
000000-808.000

% Page 11 of 16



 2:03 PM

October 2, 2024

County of Leelanau

Period Ending Date:  October 31, 2024

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - CURRENT

Account Number

Department   

Fund   230  Recycling Fund 

Month-to-date 

Actual

Current 

Year-to-date 

Actual

Current Year 

Total Amended 

Budget

Percentage 

Spent/Received

Account Name

 300.00  57.08 0.00  171.24Travel
000000-860.000

%

 300.00  78.26 0.00  234.77Taxable Travel
000000-860.001

%

 4,000.00  82.27 0.00  3,290.85Printing and Publishing
000000-900.000

%

 500.00  30.64 0.00  153.20Print/Publishing - Electronic
000000-900.002

%

 88.00  20.50 0.00  18.04Copy Machine Charges (Rental)
000000-942.000

%

 500.00  188.24 0.00  941.20Education
000000-960.000

%

 0.00  100.00 0.00  60.00Refunds PA 69
000000-964.001

%

 15,000.00  0.00 0.00  0.00Capital Outlay
000000-970.000

%

 19,117.00  100.00 0.00  19,117.00Operating Transfers Out
000000-999.000

%

 680,839.00 5,523.60  347,200.32  51.00Expenses Total   %

 0.00 88,869.95Operating Transfers Out -5,523.60 % 100.00

 0.00  680,839.00  64.05Revenues Total % 436,070.27

 347,200.32  51.00 680,839.00Expenses  Fund Total  5,523.60 %

-5,523.60  88,869.95

 347,200.32 284,844.73

YTD Revenues

 436,070.27+ -

YTD Expenses

=

 Current Fund Balance

 373,714.68

Net (Rev/Exp)  0.00

Beginning/Adjusted Balance

 0.00  436,070.27  64.05Grand Total for Revenues % 680,839.00

 5,523.60  51.00

-5,523.60

 680,839.00Grand Total for Expenses

Grand Total Net Rev/Exp

%

 0.00 88,869.95

 347,200.32

Operator:   EDM

Parameters:

Period Ending Date:  October 31, 2024 Fund Range: 230 - 230      

Page 12 of 16



Cedar Empire Glen Arbor Glen Lake
School Gov Center Elmwood Leland Northport P-Town Suttons Bay

School
Road

Commission
2020 Tons 387.73 163.15 219.27 62.10 0 745.28 26.57 221.41 170.33 629.89 0
2021 Tons 381.54 153.46 196.27 62.42 0 650.96 107.04 248.1 228.11 457.52 0
2022 Tons 374.10 147.53 173.60 63.94 202.20 579.26 106.58 259.56 339.33 0 143.49
2023 Tons 376.73 140.07 172.15 82.3 230.78 530.09 0 289.14 269.75 0 433.55
2024 Tons 269.84 104.14 126.4 57.14 155.4 346.02 0 183.26 169.35 0 316.07

0.00

100.00

200.00

300.00

400.00

500.00

600.00

700.00

800.00
Recycling by Locaton

Gov. Center
site opened 

Jan. 2022

Leland site 
opened 

Sept. 2020-
2022

Suttons Bay 
School site 
closed Oct.  

2021

New Road
Commission 
site opened 
Aug. 2022

Page 13 of 16



72,221

77,786
72,185 71,865

75,436 

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

2020-2024 Electronics Collected 

$12,212.92          $19,128.88            $19,380.52              $32,356.90
       

Page 14 of 16



136,698
130,599

108,315 110,676

57,037

0
10,000
20,000
30,000
40,000
50,000
60,000
70,000
80,000
90,000

100,000
110,000
120,000
130,000
140,000
150,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

2020-2024 Hazardous Materials 
Collected

Page 15 of 16



2,000

1,477

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

2023 2024

# of Tires

251

118

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

2023 2024

# of Mattresses

Cost in 2023 
$8,549

Cost in 2024 
$4,150 +

Cost in 2023 
$5,526

Cost in 2024 
$1,728 +

Page 16 of 16


	 CONSIDERATION OF APRIL 18, 2024 MEETING MINUTES and
	JUNE 3, 2024 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES pgs. 2-
	 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	SWC April 18 DRAFT  Minutes.pdf
	A REGULAR MEETING OF THE LEELANAU COUNTY SOLID WASTE COUNCIL WAS HELD ON THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 2024 AT THE LEELANAU COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER.
	ROLL CALL
	Members Present: M. Harris, J Fletcher, C. Sharp, L. Bahle, K. Cavanaugh, K. Ross,                             T. MacDonald, A. Gale,
	Members Absent:                      T. Peterson
	CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA
	NEW BUSINESS
	Update on MMP
	Dave Schaffer, Resource Recovery Manager for Grand Traverse County, said there is a potential option of a regional plan between Grand Traverse County, Benzie County and Leelanau County. He said all county administrators have met and agreed it would be...
	Ross asked if they would be hiring a consultant? Schaffer said it would be a combination of internal support and a consultant in areas that thy would need assistance in. Schaffer said they may need to put out a Request for Proposal (RFP) but Resource ...
	Chris Forsyth, Deputy County Administrator for Grand Traverse County, said they will need to work out an interlocal agreement, the overall structure, and who is going to play what role. Forsyth introduced Lydia Gulow who will be stepping in for Schaff...
	Motion by Bahle, second by Gale, to recommend to the County Board of Commissioners move forward on the development of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Grand Traverse County, and Benzie County, for the purpose of developing a multi-county Materials ...
	Approve Mailing for 2024
	Myer said this is the same flyer that was sent last year.
	Motion by Ross, seconded by Sharp, to approve the mailing for June 2024 as presented.                Motion carried 8-0.
	Leland School Composting Liaison (Ross)
	Ross said Leland School is interested in introducing kitchen composting which will help them level their certification in the Green School Program. The material that they will be producing in their compost will be used on their gardening program. They...
	Myer left meeting to check with Finance Department on educational budget.
	Cathy Hartesvelt, Interim Finance Director, explained all their budgets. She said the education budget is reserved for members to attend conference, seminars or to have a speaker come in to talk to members. She suggested they may want to create anothe...
	Harris said that composting is their top priority, and asked where the funds can come from. Richard Lewis, Interim County Administrator, said they will need to present to him a formal request and it may need approval from the BOC.
	Discussion ensued.
	Consensus to have Ross as the Leland School composting liaison.
	School Composting Surveys (Fletcher)
	Fletcher suggested they create a hard copy survey that addresses composting and also recycling. Gale and Sharp would be eager to assist Fletcher. They will create a survey and bring it at the next meeting for approval.
	Volunteer Sign-Up at Recycling Sites
	Perkins commented that Suttons Bay, Northport, Cedar, Leelanau School, Glen Lake School, Elmwood, and the Government Center have volunteers to clean up the sites. Harris questioned Empire and members were not aware of any volunteers. Lewis suggested t...
	Composting Workshop- Poor Farm Barn Gardens
	Ross said this is an outdoor, hands-on composting work shop at the Leelanau County Poor Farm Barn. Kate Thornhill is willing to do the composting seminar again for $400.00. She will cover on getting compost started from scratch and there will be three...
	Motion by Sharp, seconded by Fletcher, to approve the Poor Farm Barns Gardens Composting Workshop and not to exceed $400.00. Motion carried 8-0.


	SWC June 3 Special Session Minutes.pdf
	A SPECIAL SESSION MEETING OF THE LEELANAU COUNTY SOLID WASTE COUNCIL WAS HELD ON MONDAY, JUNE 3, 2024 AT THE LEELANAU COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER.
	ROLL CALL
	Members Present: M. Harris, L. Bahle, T. Petersen, J. Fletcher, T. MacDonald, K. Ross,   A. Gale (1:02 pm)
	Members Absent:                      K. Cavanaugh, C. Sharp
	(prior notice)




